
From: Jody Fessler
To: Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com; Donovan, Robert (RJDt@pge.com)
Cc: David.Rasmussen@ch2m.com; Vida Strong; Fritts Golden; "billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov";

 "billieblanchard@att.net"
Subject: RE: ALL NTPs: Embarcadero - Potrero 230kV Submittal for all noise APMs and MMs
Date: Friday, August 8, 2014 7:31:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Lynne and Bob,
We have reviewed the PG&E Embarcadero – Potrero 230 kV Construction Noise Minimization Plan
 and found that it satisfies APM NO-7.
Thanks,
Jody

Jody Fessler
Environmental Scientist
www.aspeneg.com

235 Montgomery Street, Suite 935
San Francisco, CA 94104

Cell: 818-292-2326

From: Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com [mailto:Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 8:13 AM
To: Jody Fessler; Vida Strong; Fritts Golden; billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov; billieblanchard@att.net
Cc: RJDt@pge.com; David.Rasmussen@ch2m.com
Subject: ALL NTPs: Embarcadero - Potrero 230kV Submittal for all noise APMs and MMs
NTP: ALL Hello, Jody:
On behalf of PG&E, please find attached the Construction Noise Minimization Plan. This plan
 incorporates all noise measures and has bene agreed to by PG&E’s contractors.

Thank you

Lynne
Lynne Hosley
Principal Project Manager
CH2M HILL
155 Grand Ave, Suite 800
Oakland, CA 94612

Mobile - 510.409.4065
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